From: Benedicto, Anne M.

To: Larsen, Barbara A

Cc: Benedicto, Anne M.

Subject: updated spreadsheet

Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 3:19:47 PM
Attachments: Pending legal fees.xlsx

Hi Barb,

So nice to talk to you earlier. Please see attached the updated spreadsheet. Please don’t
hesitate to let me know if | need to change or add anything.

| hope you have a nice weekend.

Anne

Anne M. Benedicto
Executive Administrative Assistant to Division Counsel

Fairfax County Public Schools
Ph: 571 423-1250
Cell: 571 585-7443
Fax: 571 423-1057
IMPORTANT CAUTION: This email contains confidential attorney-client privileged communications. It is
exempt from disclosure under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act (Va. Code § 2.2-3705.1(2) (2005))
and may not be forwarded or disclosed to anyone outside FCPS without the prior approval of Division
Counsel. In addition, do not forward or disclose to anyone within FCPS, except employees who need this
information to carry out official FCPS business. If you must disclose internally, please caution the
receiving employee about the importance of confidentiality.
Failure to follow these rules may waive the attorney-client privilege and jeopardize FCPS’s legal position
in pending disputes. If you need assistance responding to the public on the topic of this email, please call
Division Counsel, who can help you provide information



